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January 21, 2022

Douglas Miller

Alamo Power District # 3
P.O. Box 189

Alamo, NV 89001
apd3@Ictorbonet.net

Dear Douglas:

Assembly Bill (AB) 459, effective July 1, 2021, and passed during the 81 Regular Session of the
Nevada Legislature (2021), amends certain provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) section 610
and transfers the responsibility and accountability for the Nevada State Apprenticeship Council
(NSAC), State Apprenticeship Director, and registered apprenticeship programs in the State of Nevada
to the Office of the Labor Commissioner (OLC). Section 10.5 of AB 459 states: 1. The Office of the
Labor Commissioner shall act as the State Apprenticeship Agency as defined in 29 C.F.R. § 29.2 and
has responsibility and accountability for apprenticeship in this State. Nevada Administrative Code
(NAC) section 610 sets forth additional regulations for the NSAC, State Apprenticeship Director, and
registered apprenticeship programs.

While conducting a review of Nevada’s registered apprenticeship programs now under the oversight
of the OLC, we have found that your program, Alamo Power District # 3 - NV001940002, currently
shows zero registered apprentices. This is a potential violation of NAC section 610.365. The NSAC
has authority to cancel an approved program and/or an occupation within an approved program if the
requirements of NAC section 610.365 are not met. Please see NAC section 610.365 below.

NAC 610.365 Cancellation of approved program or occupation within approved
program. (NRS 610.090, 610.095)

1. Afier serving notice of its intent as set forth in subsection 2, the Council may cancel an
approved program or an occupation within an approved program, if the program has not
indentured an apprentice within the immediately preceding year.

2. Not less than 30 days before the Council cancels an approved program or occupation
within an approved program pursuant to subsection 1, the Council will serve notice of its
intended action by certified mail to the last known address of the sponsor of the approved
program.

(Added to NAC by Apprenticeship Council by R142-01, eff. 12-17-2001)
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Your program’s compliance with NAC section 610.365 is scheduled to be heard at the February 24,
2022, NSAC meeting, for information/discussion and for possible action. Agenda details will follow
and be posted at www.labor.nv.gov under the NSAC tab.

You can voluntarily cancel your program by submitting a written request to cancel your program
before FEBRUARY 14, 2022.

The written request for cancellation can be sent to the email NSAC@labor.nv.gov and/or mailed to:

Nevada State Apprenticeship Council

Richard Williams, State Apprenticeship Director
3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 225

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Sincerely,
Gl ). utlly

Richard Williams
Nevada State Apprenticeship Director
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February 1, 2022

Nevada State Apprenticeship Council
RE: NV001940002, Alamo Power District # 3

We have been duly notified that we do not meet the requirements of NAC section 610.365
because of not having any registered apprentices at this time. While this is true, we feel the
obligation to inform this council that because of our staffing size needs and the location of our
service territory, we will always find it very difficult to meet the NAC requirements of having a
new registered apprenticeship every year. Because of the dynamics of limited staff and long-
term employees there is usually no need for new hires but maybe once every 10 years. For
this reason, we will voluntarily cancel our program. We would ask consideration when we
make a request to reinstate our program when the need arises to add an apprentice in the
future. if you need any more clarification on this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ken Maxwell

General Manager
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Christina Arnone

T-Mobile Corporation

6100 Sprint Parkway

Overland Park, KS 66251
christina.arnone@t-mobile.com

Dear Christina:

Assembly Bill (AB) 459, effective July 1, 2021, and passed during the 81 Regular Session of the
Nevada Legislature (2021), amends certain provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) section 610
and transfers the responsibility and accountability for the Nevada State Apprenticeship Council
(NSAC), State Apprenticeship Director, and registered apprenticeship programs in the State of Nevada
to the Office of the Labor Commissioner (OLC). Section 10.5 of AB 459 states: 1. The Office of the
Labor Commissioner shall act as the State Apprenticeship Agency as defined in 29 C.F.R. § 29.2 and
has responsibility and accountability for apprenticeship in this State. Nevada Administrative Code

(NAC) section 610 sets forth additional regulations for the NSAC, State Apprenticeship Director, and
registered apprenticeship programs.

While conducting a review of Nevada’s registered apprenticeship programs now under the oversight
of the OLC, we have found that your program, T-Mobile Corporation - 2021-NV-80279, currently
shows zero registered apprentices. This is a potential violation of NAC section 610.365. The NSAC
has authority to cancel an approved program and/or an occupation within an approved program if the
requirements of NAC section 610.365 are not met. Please see NAC section 610.365 below.

NAC 610.365 Cancellation of approved program or occupation within approved
program. (NRS 610.090, 610.095)

1. After serving notice of its intent as set forth in subsection 2, the Council may cancel an
approved program or an occupation within an approved program, if the program has not
indentured an apprentice within the immediately preceding year.

2. Not less than 30 days before the Council cancels an approved program or occupation
within an approved program pursuant to subsection 1, the Council will serve notice of its
intended action by certified mail to the last known address of the sponsor of the approved
program.

(Added to NAC by Apprenticeship Council by R142-01, eff. 12-17-2001)
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Your program’s compliance with NAC section 610.365 is scheduled to be heard at the February 24,
2022, NSAC meeting, for information/discussion and for possible action. Agenda details will follow
and be posted at www.labor.nv.gov under the NSAC tab.

You can voluntarily cancel your program by submitting a written request to cancel your program
before FEBRUARY 14, 2022.

The written request for cancellation can be sent to the email NSAC@Jabor.nv.gov and/or mailed to:

Nevada State Apprenticeship Council

Richard Williams, State Apprenticeship Director
3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 225

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Sincerely,
avm

Richard Williams
Nevada State Apprenticeship Director
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February 2, 2022

Via E-Mail: richardwilliams@labor.nv.gov
Richard Williams

Nevada State Apprenticeship Director
3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 225
Las Vegas, NV 89102

RE: T-Mobile Corporation Apprentice Program —2021-NV 80279

Dear Mr. Williams:

T-Mobile is in receipt of your letter dated January 21, 2022 related to the above-referenced
registered apprenticeship program in Nevada. T-Mobile has registered its apprenticeship program
with the United States Department of Labor and has registered its apprentices in Nevada under
that program. Due to T-Mobile’s registration and participation at the federal level, T-Mobile
voluntarily cancels its Nevada-specific Apprentice Program registration (2021-NV 80279)
effective Thursday, February 3, 2022.

Thank you for your attention and please let us know if you require additional information
to accept T-Mobile’s voluntary cancelation of its registered Nevada Apprentice Program.

Sincerely,
/s/

Christina Armone



